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TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Diregtor

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler) ‘DJ‘S/
Office of the General Counsel (Rojas) 4& %

RE: Docket No. 041180-TI - Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration
No. TI085, effective September 29, 2004, from ATX Telecommunications to ATX
Licensing, Inc.

November 23, 2004

ATX Telecommunications has requested acknowledgment of a name change on IXC
Registration No. TI0O85 to ATX Licensing, Inc. The new name has been filed with the Florida
Department of State, Division of Corporations.

As required j1_1_'_§_gction 2.07. C. 2.a., Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform
you that staff concurs wifﬁ"the\name change. Accordingly, with this Memorandum, Docket No.
041180-TI should be closed. D,

N~ ———

cc: ATX Licensing,

CMP
COM__
CTR

ECR

GCL

OPC _
MMS _
RCA

SCR

SEC |

OTH ___

DOCUMENT NUMatp .- pa

W
\,‘{\J

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ROVZS AM1I: L

COFMISSION
CLERK

12548 uovz:;g

FPSC-COMMISSION CL.

=

£
(SRS





